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The Alaska Air National Guard (AKANG) began on September 15, 1952, when the
federal government authorized and recognized the 8144th Air Base Squadron. The
8144th included eleven enlisted men, five officers, and no aircraft. The headquarters was
located in a small office above the bus depot on Fourth Avenue in downtown Anchorage.
The office was so small the AKANG convened for their first UTA in a nearby Quonset
hut.

The first aircraft, a T-6G “Texan” trainer, arrived in February 1953. Soon, five more
trainers arrived, operating out of Elmendorf. With a mission to provide national air
defense, the pilots began training for transition to jet fighters. In July 1953, the 8144th
Air Base Squadron was re-designated the 144th Fighter-Bomber Squadron.

The first jet, a T-33A trainer, arrived in October 1953, followed by F-80C "Shooting
Star" jet fighters. By fall 1954, the growing unit was equipped with 14 F-80s, two T-33s,
three T-6G trainers, two T-6 observation planes, and a C-47A "Gooney Bird" aircraft.
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In spring of 1955, the Alaska Air National Guard moved from Elmendorf AFB onto its
new base of 77 acres at Anchorage International Airport. After an informal vote, the base
was named and dedicated in honor of 1st Lt. Albert Kulis, an AKANG pilot killed in his



F-80 in November 1954.

When re-designated thel44th Fighter Interceptor Squadron in 1955, the F-80s were
exchanged for new F-86 “Sabre” fighter jets. That designation also proved short-lived.

In October1957 the unit would be re-designated the 144th Transportation Squadron
(Light) and turn in its F-86 Sabres for C-47 “Gooney Birds”. The 144th would be in the
airlift business for many years to come.

In May 1960, the 144th Air Transportation Squadron’s aging C-47s were replaced by
larger C-123J “Provider” tactical airlift transports.

In 1969, the Alaska Air National Guard was designated the 176th Tactical Airlift Group
(TAG). The TAG retained the 144th Tactical Airlift Squadron as its flying unit. By 1970,
four flights/squadrons had been organized to perform the flight operations, maintenance,
supply and support functions. The 176th Tactical Dispensary, the 176th Communications
Flight, and the 176th Civil Engineer Flight were also added to give the TAG a “total react
capability”. The 176th’s focus on tactical airlift missions would not change. In fact, it
was to be expanded, and the TAG was now authorized 750 positions.

In 1976, the 144th Tactical Aitlift Squadron’s mission was changed to worldwide airlift
and converted to C-130E “Hercules” aircraft. In 1985, the C-130Es were exchange for C-
130Hs, which the 144th flies today.

In 1986, the 176th Tactical Airlift Group was re-designated the 176th Composite Group
in recognition of its newly diversified components. The 168th Air Refueling Squadron
(ARS) started life in 1986 as the 176th Tactical Airlift Group’s Eielson-based
Detachment 1. By the end of the decade, the 168th had reached operational maturity. It
was re-designated the 168th Air Refueling Group and began operating independently of
the 176th.

In 1987, the Air Force announced that Elmendorf’s famed 71st Aerospace Rescue and
Recovery Squadron was being deactivated. In early 1989 the 210th Air Rescue Squadron
(ARS) began hiring its first full-time personnel. From April 1989 through June of 1990,
the maintenance and operations personnel trained on UH-60A Black Hawks on loan from
the National Guard Bureau (NGB). In June 1990, The 210th ARS became the first U.S.-
based rescue unit to receive the new MH-60G Pave Hawk helicopters. Three others
arrived by August. The MH-60Gs were re-designated HH-60Gs in 1992. In November
and December the first of the 210th’s new HC-130Ns tankers arrived.

On April 4, 1990, the 210th Air Rescue Squadron (ARS) assigned to the 176th
Composite Group was activated. Since January 1, 1990 the rescue operations of the
Alaska Air National Guard has completed 1151 total missions using 2609 sorties and
5978.2 hours, resulting in 900 saves and 286 assists. In 2004 the 210th ARS split into
three squadrons — the 210th ARS (HH-60G), 211th ARS (HC-130N), and the 212th ARS
(PJs).Today the mission of the 210" ARS, 211th ARS, and 212th ARS is Combat Search



and Rescue (SAR) — picking up downed aircrew members during wartime. They stand
on 24-hour alert, ready to rescue military personnel and civilians stranded in Alaska’s
unpredictable wilderness, as requested.

On October 1, 1995, the 176th Composite Group became the 176th Wing. The next
month, the organization achieved 120,000 accident-free flying hours. As of Thursday
December 14, 2006 the 176™ Wing has achieve 189,995 accident-free flying hours.

Over the years the 176™ Wing has participated in numerous deployments - Operation
Desert Shield, Desert Storm, Desert Watch, Operation Iraqi Freedom, Operation
Enduring Freedom, Operation Joint Forge, and Hurricane Katrina just to name a few.

Today, Kulis Air National Guard Base, Anchorage, Alaska, home of the 176th WING, is
a busy and relevant Guard base with four flying units — the 144th Airlift Squadron, 210th
Air Rescue Squadron, 211th Air Rescue Squadron and the 212th Air Rescue Squadron.
Kulis has grown into129 acres, 36 buildings, 12 C-130 parking spots, 4 Helicopter
parking spots, and 4 aircraft hangars.

From its humble start of sixteen members over a half-century ago and its headquarters
located in a small office above the bus depot, Kulis Air National Guard Base has grown
into a professional force of more than 1,200 full and part-time members. At any given
moment its members are at work in the sky and on the ground, protecting American
citizens, state and national interests at home and abroad.
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